

Sickels, Robin

SIK

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 1:15 PM
To: Sickels, Robin SIK
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@cessna.textron.com; Treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: [External] AFTRCC ICN 1537-13/4922 (Sikorsky Acft Mod/KA98076-Fairbanks, AK)

Categories: External, Orange Category

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant.

Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: CRAIG, ROBERT E CIV USN ALCOM JTF AK/J64 [<mailto:robert.craig.12@us.af.mil>] On Behalf Of JFMOAK
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:49 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID; Timothy.Woodall.3@elmendorf.af.mil
Cc: Rivera, Heriberto CIV J653
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1537-13/4922 (Sikorsky Acft Mod/KA98076-Fairbanks, AK)

Good morning Wayne,

Concur on requested frequencies (1517.5 MHz / 1522.5 MHz) and agree with your comments on requesting a STA for future modifications versus modifying existing license.

Robert
552-7183

From: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 12:54 PM
To: 'Woodall, Timothy P Civ USPACOM ALCOM JTF-AK/J64'
Cc: Craig, Robert E Civ USN ALCOM JTF-AK/J64
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1537-13/4922 (Sikorsky Acft Mod/KA98076-Fairbanks, AK)

AFTRCC concurs with Sikorsky modification request to add new location/frequencies to FCC license

KA98076 as detailed below and requests JFMO PAC/AK concurrence/coordination on same.

Applicant:

Sikorsky Aircraft Co.

17900 Beeline Hwy

Jupiter, FL 33478

POC: Robin Sickels (561-775-5052)

Frequencies: 1517.5 MHz / 1522.5 MHz

Station Class: FMA1

Emission: 5M00F9D

Power: 20 watts (Avg.)

Location: Fairbanks, AK (64-49-04N 147-52-03W)

MIRAD: 100NM (160.9KM)

Operating Altitude: 15000AGL

Dates: 2013-12-01 thru 2017-08-17

AFTRCC comments: additional location expiration date requested to match other locations.

Would recommend in future that Sikorsky request an STA versus requested modifying existing license for limited period of time.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949